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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Thursday, February 11, 2010 9:00 AM 
To: 
Subject 	 Re: EU Parliament Votes Down Interim U.S.-EU Terrorist Finance Tracking Program 

(SBU) 

That's precisely what Phil et al are assessing. 

	Original Message 	 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Thu Feb 11 08:05:04 2010 

Subject: Re: EU Parliament Votes Down Interim U.S.-EU Terrorist Finance Tracking Program (SBU) 

Well, this shouldn't have happened. So what's next step? 

	Original Message 	 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Thu Feb 11 07:50:16 2010 
Subject: Fw: EU Parliament Votes Down Interim U.S.-EU Terrorist Finance Tracking Program (SBU) 

FYI. This really went south over the last 24 hours. 

From: Gordon, Philip H 
To: Sullivan, Jacobi 
Sent: Thu Feb 11 07:43:12 2010 
Subject: RE: EU Parliament Votes Down Interim U.S.-EU Terrorist Finance Tracking Program (SBU) 

Yep. Perfect storm of real hostility to the agreement combined with irritation at perception of being cut out of the 
process. We are assessing next steps. 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 7:41 AM 
To: Gordon, Philip H 
Subject: Fw: EU Parliament Votes Down Interim U.S.-EU Terrorist Finance Tracking Program (SBU) 

That's a pretty sound defeat. 
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From: OpsAlert 

Sent: Thu Feb 11 07:12:04 2010 

Subject: EU Parliament Votes Down Interim U.S.-EU Terrorist Finance Tracking Program (SBU) 

(SBU) The European Parliament voted against a deal that would have given the United States access to European bank 

transfers to track funds supporting terror groups, media report. The parliament's president, Jerzy Buzek, said the 

assembly wants more safeguards for civil liberties. USEU comments the agreement was rejected by a vote of 378 to 196 
with 31 abstentions. 

Automatic electronic distribution to: 5, D(S), D(L), P, E, C, M, DG, T, R, PA, G, AF, EAP, EUR, NEA, SCA, WHA, 10, S/CRS, 
S/CT, H, DS, CA, PMAT, INR, 11P, CMS, S/ES, S/ES-0, NSOC, and WHSR. 
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